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Memorandum

To: Division of Corporations

From: BioTeam, Incorporated

Date:  9/12/2002

Re: Articles of Amendment

To whom it may concern,

I have included payment for the attached amendment. T have included a second copy (o be
returned as a certified copy. Please note the payment for $43.75.

If there are any guestions, please call me at (305) 232-0583. Please return the certified copy
to:

BioTeam, Incorporated
1OODO7T T ToEa L — -2
14044 SW 104 Court ;

“e/18/02--01053—-027
sk s, 7D hksRds, YD
Attn; President

Miami Florida, 33176

Thank you for yo

Rabert Rollins

President, BioTeam, Incorporated




ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

BioTeam, Incorporated

-HO2006000881T

Po20 0000194
(Document Number of Corporation) )

Pursuant to the provisions of section 607.1006, Florida Statues, this Florida profit
corporation adopts the following articles of amendment to its articles of incorporation
FIRST:

Amendment adopted: (indicate article number (s) being amended, added or deleted)
Article IV SHARES: Is to be changed from 2,000 authorized shares of stock to
10,000,000 authorized shares of stock
SECOND:

If an amendment provides for an exchange, reclassification or cancellation
of issued shares, provisions for implementing the amendment if not contained in the
amendment itself, are as follows

THIRD:

The date of each amendment’s adoption

FOURTH:

05 September, 2002
Adoption of Amendment(s)

The Amendment was approved by the shareholders. The number of votes
cast for the amendment was sufficient for approval

The amendment was approved by the shareholders through voting groups

The amendment was adopted by the board of directors without shareholder
action and shareholder action was not required.

__ The amendment was adopted by the incorporators without share
action and shareholder action was not required.
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